
   
  
   
                                                                                                                       

Augusta Law Department 
535 Telfair Street, Building 3000 
 Augusta, Georgia 30901-2386 

(706) 842-5550 - Fax (706) 842-5556 

AUGUSTA LAW DEPARTMENT 

            Wayne Brown, General Counsel 
 
 

November 10, 2021 
 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY 
anna@theaugustapress.com 
 
Anna Porzio 
Publisher  
The Augusta Press 
630 Ellis Street 
Suite 201 
Augusta, GA 30901 
 
 
Re:   Response to Open Records /AB1285 
 
 
Dear Mr. Porzio, 
 
 I am in receipt of your November 9, 2021 request for documents under the Georgia Open 
Records Act, received the Augusta Law Department on November 9, 2021 via electronic mail. It 
is my understanding that the records that you have requested are as follows: 
 

[SEE ATTACHED] 
 

 After reviewing your request and consultation with the custodian of records, it has been 
determined that Augusta, Georgia does not have documents or records in its possession that are 
responsive to your request.  
  
 Thank you. 
 
       Sincerely,  
       /s/ Julia C. Lugo 
       Julia C. Lugo  
       Paralegal   
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